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51. Regardless, is it possible that the higher ranked contractor accepts ALL the cases in the county when they get the right of first refusal? Then the other contractor(s) may get NO CASES or very few. We need to be able to count on a minimum certain basic number of cases in order to maintain the infrastructure. Is there some mechanism to prevent one contractor from having all the cases in the county?  
Given the nature of the services, there is no way to guarantee that any attorney will receive a set number of cases.  Certainly, some attorneys will receive more cases than others; however, the Department has relied on past history to estimate the potential number of cases and number of attorneys needed in each jurisdiction to cover the anticipated caseload.  Further, the number of cases assigned is limited by the attorney/client ratio.  
52. DHR will request that the highest overall ranked Offeror in each jurisdiction accept the maximum number of cases without exceeding the attorney/client ratio..." Regarding this statement concerning acceptance of the maximum number of cases, does this mean in the entire jurisdiction or the number of cases that provider proposed in its proposal? (Location: Section 1.1, Summary Statement)  
If an Offeror is deemed the highest overall ranked in a jurisdiction and has proposed less than the maximum caseload for that jurisdiction, the Offeror will be requested to accept the maximum number of cases in the jurisdiction without exceeding the attorney/client ratio and at the same FLFUP proposed.  
53. If the highest overall ranked Offerors in each jurisdiction can accept additional cases, the maximum number of cases that can be accepted will be awarded." (Location: Section 1.1, Summary Statement) Based on this statement, if we bid on a set amount of cases (ex.1,000 cases) and we can accept additional cases, then can we continue to exceed the number of our maximum projected bid, as long as we do not exceed the attorney/client ratio, if we are willing and able to do so?   Yes.
54.  Will there be a calendar generated by MLSP indicating assignment of shelter days based on ranking and number of cases awarded? If a provider is the number one ranked vendor, will that provider be on shelters every day until the provider's case assignment is met? Or, will the provider share shelter days on the calendar with other successful providers based on ranking and cases awarded?  Yes.  Please refer to the response to questions 34 and 36 (third set of questions).  Contractors will be placed on rotating/ alternating shelter days with other successful Contractors.  
55.  Please define a Commitment and Extension Hearing. (Location: Page 24, Section3.4 A.1. (g)(h).  
A Commitment Hearing includes any proceeding involving the transfer of custody of a child.    See response to Question 1- Third set of questions dated 9-4-12, for the definition of “Extension Hearing.”

56. Regarding two (2) contacts per year, can both contacts be conducted by someone other than the assigned attorney? Or, must at least one (1) contact be conducted by the assigned attorney? (Location: Page 25, Section 3.4 D (2).  

Section 3.4.D requires an Attorney In-Person Contact at least once every six-months. This contact shall be performed by the assigned attorney or an attorney employed by the Contractor with the requisite experience.   
57. Regarding out of state clients, must they be seen two (2) times per year in placement or one (1) time per year in placement. If so, must the assigned attorney conduct this visit. If so, how many times must the assigned attorney visit the client in placement who is out of state? (Location: Page 26, Section 3.4 D (2).  

Please see the response to questions 6 and 56 in the third set of questions dated 9-4-12.   
58. Will a contractor be able to bill DHR if they file a brief, but choose not to argue?   If this is permissible, when shall the contractor bill for the case, after the brief is filed, after argument or after the court renders a decision? (Location: Page 26-27, Section F, Note Section).  

The Contractor may bill the Department after the filing of a brief, even if they choose not to argue.  
59. Please provide examples of essential staffing other than attorneys working on this contract. (Location: Page 41, Section 5.6). 

It is up to the Offeror to determine the essential staff required to perform the services required under this solicitation.
60. Can you please explain the purpose of the Monthly Staffing Report.? Specifically, the need for reporting hourly pay and monthly pay. (Location: Page 42, Section 5.6 E). 

The Monthly Staffing Report will be used to monitor and track performance of the Contractor.
61. Please provide an example of a problem that would fall under the Problem Escalation Procedure. (Location: Page 45-46, Section 5.12 A).  

The purpose of the Problem Escalation procedure is for the Contractor to identify its procedures and personnel who will be responsible for responding to both routine and emergency situations, inquiries and questions.  
62. Please note that Baltimore City does not utilize Voluntary Placement Proceedings in their jurisdiction. In Attachment A-3, a fixed three hundred dollar ($300.00) price is included. Additionally, for jurisdictions that do utilize Voluntary Placement Proceedings, you include the three hundred dollar ($300.00) price and the requested caseload. This column creates a problem for pricing and can create an inaccurate total annual price. Will DHR consider deleting Voluntary Placements in this form as it will give an inaccurate representation of pricing? (Location: Attachment A-3).  

No.  DHR is aware of this situation, but must still account for the possibility of these cases arising in each jurisdiction.

63. Will DHR reconsider the case assignment per attorney? Modifying the case assignment to 1:150 instead of 1:100?  

MLSP has taken this request into consideration and will amend the attorney/client ratio to 1:150.  Please see Amendment # 3 issued 9-5-12.

64. Is the absence of a Minimum Caseload bid provision an intentional requirement of this RFP?   
Yes.  The Department is only seeking the maximum caseload number.

BACKGROUND: In calendar year 2010, the previous DHR RFP issued regarding CINA/TPR legal services had provided all bidders the opportunity to define their offered services based upon their identified MINIUM CASELOAD BID and Maximum Caseload Bid for each Jurisdiction in which they proposed to undertake legal services. The previous RFP had specific provision for a bidder to include an acceptable minimum caseload as part of their contract proposal. This minimum case load award provision allowed bidders to know that any contract granted would allow a minimum level of financial certainty supporting their contractual service commitment. We are concerned that the absence of a Minimum Caseload provision in the current RFP exposes all Bidders to the substantial contractual risk of receiving a small caseload allocation. The specific Bidder business risk presented involves being contractually committed to provide services in a Jurisdiction for a case volume that cannot not justify the financial commitment required to professionally support the cases.

65. Regarding Question above, if the perceived absence of a Bidder’s ability to restrict their service contract obligation based upon allocation of a Minimum Caseload is not correct, please provide a clear statement regarding how a Bidder should declare their Minimum Caseload requirement for their contracts proposal in each Jurisdiction.
As this RFP does not guarantee a minimum or maximum number of cases, only the maximum caseload is required for award. 


66. The current RFP has wisely required the bidders to provide proposed staffing for the MAXIMUM caseload. The Law Offices of Paul R. Wiesenfeld, like other firms has a core staff. These would be used to provide the legal services to the initial cases that we may be assigned if we are a winner in some jurisdictions. However, if we win in many or all jurisdictions for which we are considering bidding, and we are assigned the maximum number of cases, we will hire additional attorneys. 
In calendar year 2010, for the previous DHR RFP issued regarding CINA/TPR legal services we had followed the instructions given by the Contracting Officer in the Response to Questions, and we bid anticipated additions to our core staff as “TBH” (i.e. To Be Hired). 

In developing organization staff charts for the current RFP, is it appropriate to use “TBH” identification for anticipated additions to our core staff?


Yes.

67. Does the provision of RFP Section 6.2 G only require that the sealed envelope references to be included in the “Original RFP Response” volume, and that they do not need to be included in the 4 copies?
Yes.  Sealed reference letters are only to be included in the “original” volume. 

68. All of the RFP’s proposed contracts are subject to funding authorization that the legislature has not yet committed. Additionally the future assignment of cases is dependent on many factors beyond statutory funding approval, including the continued demonstration of the contractor’s professional competence, continuing legislation that makes the service necessary, as well as a myriad of other factors. 

For all potential bidders there is a fundamental need to understand the business risk involved with undertaking the contractual commitment. Our particular concern involves the potential obligation to provide services in a Jurisdiction for a case volume that cannot justify the financial commitment required to professionally support the cases. This is the underlying reason for the question: 
Can a bidder condition their service obligation for each Jurisdiction upon the states’ agreement to assign them a minimum number of cases under a winning bid proposal for the specific Jurisdiction?     

No.  Please refer to Section 2.4 of the RFP. 
69. We are particularly concerned with the following scenario. Assume a county with 2 contracts awarded. Contractor A is the higher rated. Contractor B is lower. Contractor B has bid a maximum of 1000 cases in the county. When the cases start coming in they are all assigned to Contractor A. Then Contractor A is a little overloaded and 10 cases are assigned to Contractor B. Contractor A then hires additional personnel and can handle ALL further cases. There is no way that Contractor B can establish its infrastructure to handle 10 cases efficiently. So is a contractor who is not rated as the top bidder in a county obligated to take any number of cases regardless of how few there might be? 

Yes.  If you sign a contract, the Contractor is obligated to perform all of the services under the Contract and there is no guarantee that a minimum or maximum number of cases will be assigned.

70. Please note, in your last solicitation, you required all bidders to state a maximum AND minimum that they would handle in each county. The current solicitation seems to have eliminated the minimum.

In our particular case, for the previous CINA/TPR RFP we developed a plan whereby we would invest a good bit of capital to provide all the CINA attorneys, our administrators, and the government managers and auditors with the most technologically modern support system available. We cannot spend the capital and set this up for just a few cases.

We have previously raised concern about the high scoring contractor cherry-picking the easier cases, and leaving the more time consuming ones to the Number 2 contractor. We urge you not to allow this possibility, but independent of this issue, we urge you to use a mechanism whereby the Number 2 contractor is guaranteed a minimum number of cases. You could reasonably require Number 2 to do the work for the same lower cost as bid by Number 1, or to not have any cases. There are a number of solutions to this problem we pose that are consistent with your desire to take maximal advantage of the benefits provided by the Number 1 bidder. One method would be to have all bidders include a minimum. If the minimum of Number 2 cannot be met — for whatever reason — and Number 1 cannot do all the cases, go to Number 3, 4 etc. That is just one option. 


See response to Question 50 in the Third set of questions dated 9-4-12.
71. The following questions regard the staffing requirement for the RFP Functions, and the correct interpretation of the provisions that limit an attorney’s case load when serving under a given contract (i.e. Section 5.5 B of the RFP with the provision to not exceed a 1:100 Attorney/Client Ratio per attorney).

Does the maximum number of cases include private cases that have nothing to do with `
these government contracts, or with any other government contracts?    


No.  
72. Whatever the limitation, we have assumed that the case load limit includes the cases where the attorney is the attorney of record as opposed to simply assisting another attorney. Is this assumption correct?

Yes.  

Example: Attorney X makes an appearance on a case for which Attorney Y is the attorney of record. Attorney Y say was ill or had a conflicting court date. Is it correct that the appearance of Attorney X does not count for both Attorney X and Attorney Y’s case limits?
Yes.

OR 

Is Attorney X now limited to handling one less case under their 100 case limit?


No.

73. For an attorney providing services for separate RFP Functions under multiple contracts, how does the 1:100 Attorney/Client Ratio per attorney limit apply?
Regardless of the actual number of each type of case in an individual attorney’s mix of cases is there an absolute maximum of 1:100 Attorney/Client Ratio per attorney for an attorney’s case work assignments that include a mix of CINA/TPR Functional Area I cases, and of APGRB/APS Functional Area II cases?

OR
Is there a maximum 1:200 Attorney/Client Ratio per attorney for an attorney’s case work assignments that includes an even mix of the CINA/TPR Functional Area I cases, and of the APGRB/APS Functional Area II cases (i.e. case load equals 100 CINA/TPR cases maximum plus 100 APGRB/APS cases maximum)?
OR
Is the correct case load maximum different than any of the above examples?  If so please further define the correct case load maximums?
The 1:150 (revised) attorney/client ratio is per attorney per Contract.  For example, attorneys assigned under CINA/TPR or Functional Area I are limited to 150 cases.  Attorneys assigned under APS/APGRB or Functional Area II are limited to 150 cases.  

74. Historically, a statewide MBE goal was set for the award of the contracts in addition to a MBE subcontracting goal.  While 2.31 of the RFP States that there is no MBE subcontracting goal established for this procurement, am I assume 
there is no statewide goal either?

While the State strives to achieve 25% MBE participation, the Department has determined that this Contract does not lend itself to MBE subcontracting opportunities.

75. Historically, in jurisdictions where there is more than one Contractor for APS cases, the new cases were divided evenly among the Contractors throughout the year by the Court.  Additionally, successful Contractors were able to retain the cases that they currently had before the APGRB.  Will DHR consider retaining this case distribution model for APS cases in jurisdictions with more than one Contractor and can the RFP be amended under 4.3 to reflect this successful and efficient model?  
No.  
76. Item 5.5 B requires attorneys to not exceed an attorney/client ratio of 1:100.  While this ratio may make sense in CINA cases, it should not be applicable to APS cases that are vastly different in terms of the client’s needs.  Can the APS RFP ratio remain at the current ratio of 1:150, which has worked well in these cases? 
Yes.  See Amendment #3 issued 9-5-12.
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